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Binu Balachandran

From: Ajit Singh
Sent: 15 August 2024 22:41
To: Prabhat Kumar
Subject: Fwd: Barricading 5 Shops_T-1 IGI Delhi

 
 
Sent from Outlook for Android 
 

From: Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2024 7:10:54 pm 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Jasmine Fdt <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; Usheer Mohan 
<usheer@fallowdezience.com>; Khursheed Ahmad <khursheed@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>; Manish Shishodia <manish@fallowdezience.com> 
Subject: Barricading 5 Shops_T-1 IGI Delhi 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Ajit  
 
As discussed pls find note the best quote for barricading. 
 

 

 
 
Pls approve and provide PO to proceed further. 
 
 
Regards 
Pradeep 
 

 You don't often get email from pradeep@fallowdezience.com. Learn why this is important   
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On Sun, 11 Aug, 2024, 12:42 Pradeep Kumar, <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote: 
Hi 
 
Please note the best offer for dismantling & shifting of material of 4 carts of T-1 IGI Delhi Airport. 
 

 
 
Please approve the same to proceed further. 
 
Regards 
 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet.

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

 
 
On Sat, 10 Aug 2024 at 18:04, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote: 
Hi  
 
Please approve the additional cost of all delhi kiosks. 
 
I ll share dismantling cost by monday @Manmeet Singh Bakshi  
 
Regards 
 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

 
 
On Mon, 1 Jul 2024 at 20:53, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote: 
Dear Ajit, 
 
As discussed, please find attached the additional cost occurs as per dial comment & suggestions or changes. 
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Regards 
 
 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

 

On Tue, 11 Jun 2024 at 22:24, Pradeep Kumar <pradeep@fallowdezience.com> wrote: 
Hi 
 
Please find attached the best offer for given shop-9 & Shop-5 for your approval. 
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Regards 
 

To help 
protect your 
privacy, 
Micro so ft 
Office 
prevented 
auto matic  
download of 
this pictu re  
from the  
In ternet. 

 


